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Ryan, Robin

From: Kostelic, Jeff

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 9:46 AM
To: Ryan, Robin

Subject: Amendment request for AB614
Robin,

Representative Richards requests that you draft an amendment to AB614 that incorporates the quality disclosure fanguage
from ABS539.

The following language can be found on page 8, lines 24 and 25 of AB539:

b. Objective quality data that is related to the health outcome of the proposed
course of treatment, if the health care provider has made public the data.

in the context of AB539 it appears that this language only applies to those practices listed in point 4. Representative
Richards would like this language added to his bill but for it to apply to the disclosures under (4) on page 5 of AB614. ltis
his intent to require a quality disclosure for all providers who are required to disclose cost data for the top 25 conditions (75
as amended). Does inserting the proposed language under (4) accomplish this goal?

Thank you for your work on this bill.

Please contact me if you have any questions or if you need additional information.

Jeff Kostelic
Office of Rep. Richards .
266-0650 ’ : /S 9 / &
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT (LRBs0264/1),
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 614

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment\/as follows:

1. Page 4, line 6\:/ after that line insert:

“(br) “Health care information organization” means an organization that
gathers data from health care provideréj and hospitals regarding utilization and
quality of health care services and that produces reports on the comparative quality

of health care services provided by health care providers\/ or hospitals.”.

e .
2. Page 5, line 2 jlfter that line insert:
“(am)\/A health care provider that submits data to a health care information
organization shalI,/when it makes a disclosure to a consumer under par. (a), provide
the consumer any information reported by the health care information organization\/

regarding the quality of health care services provided by the health care provider
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........

compared to the quality of health care services provided by other health care
providers that is relevant to the health care service, diagnostic test, or procedure

specified by the consumer under par. (a)’.

3. Page 6, line 8\:/after that line insert:

“(bm)‘/A health care provider that submits data to a health care information
organization‘/shall include with the document required under par. (b) any
information reported by the health care information organizationJregarding the
quality of health care services provided by the health care provider compared to the
quality of health care services provided by other health care providers that is

relevant to a presenting conditioanor which the provider is required to list charge

information under par. (b), if any.”.

4. Page 6, line 11: after “par. (b)” insert “and the information described under
par. (bm)”j/

5. Page 6, line 22: after “(b)” insert “and, if applicable, the information

described under par. (bm),”.

6. Page 7, line 15{ after that line insert:

“(am)JA hospital that submits data to a health care information organization
shall include with the document required under par. (a)\/any information reported by
the health care information organization regarding the quality of health care
services provided by the hospital compared to the quality of health care services
provided by other hospitals that is relevant to a diagnosis related grouﬁ/ or outpatient
surgical procedure\éor which the hospital is required to list charge information under

par. (a).”.
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........

"I. Page 7, line 17: after “par. (a)” insert “and the information described under
par. (am)”.
\/ . - - -
8. Page 7, line 24: after “par. (a)” insert “and, if applicable, the information

described under par. (am),”.\/

(END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION €
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT , 2

e /
S\‘\Q (bb TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT (LRBs0264/(1),
$

Q\

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 614

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 4, line 6: after that line insert:

3 “(br) “Health care information organization” means an organization that
4 gathers data from health care providers and hospitals regarding utilization and
5 quality of health care services and that produces reports on the comparative quality
6 of health care services provided by health care providers or hospitals.”.

i) 1 ~M‘®%~M 2. Page 5, line25: after that line insert:

8 “(am) A health care provider that submits data to a health care information
9 organization shall, when it makes a disclosure to a consumer under par. (a), provide
10 the consumer any information reported by the health care information organization

11 regarding the quality of health care services provided by the health care provider
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compared to the quality of health care services provided by other health care

providers that is relevant to the health care service, diagnostic test, or procedure

SN
23 |

specified by the consumer under par. (a)y.
(N
3. Page 6, line 8: after that line insert:

“(bm) A health care provider that submits data to a health care information
organization shall include with the document required under par. (b) any
information reported by the health care information organization regarding the
quality of health care services provided by the health care provider compared to the
quality of health care services provided by other health care providers that is
relevant to a presenting conditioﬂnf}Whjch the provider is required to list charge

information under par. (b)éf\
“\ 4
e

4. Page 6, line 11: after “par. (b)” insert “and the information described under

T
i

Ths g0

par. (bm)”.
5. Page 6, line 22: after “(b)” insert “and, if applicable, the information

described under par. (bm),”.

6. Page 7, line 15: after that line insert:

“(am) A hospital that submits data to a health care information organization
shall include with the document required under par. (a) any information reported by
the health care information organization regarding the quality of health care
services provided by the hospital compared to the quality of health care services
provided by other hospitals that isrelevant to a diagnosis related group or outpatient

surgical procedure for which the hospital is required to list charge information under
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7. Page 7, line 17: after “par. (a)” insert “and the information described under
par. (am)”.
8. Page 7, line 24: after “pér. (a)” insert “and, if applicable, the information

described under par. (am),”.

(END)
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Ins 2-3:

no d:/lf the health care provider submits data to more than one health care

information organization and more than one of the health care information

organizations reports to the health care provider comparative quality information

that is relevant to the health care service, diagnostic test, or procedure, the health
v

care provider is required under this paragraph to provide the consumer information

reported by only one of the health care information organizations.

Ins 2-11:

Y C@ If the health care provider submits data to more than one health care
information organization and more than one of the health care information
organizations reports to the health care provider comparative quality information
that is relevant to a presenting condition, the health care provider is required under

14
this paragraph to include information reported by only one of the health care

Vv
information organizations for the presenting condition.

Ins 2-23:

HOC{P If a hospital submits data to more than one health care information

organization and more than one of the health care information organizations reports

%

to the hospital comparative quality information that is relevant to a diagnosis

related group or outpatient surgical procedure, the hospital is required under this




-2 LRBa1446/P2ins

v

paragraph to include information reported by only one of the health care information
e
organizations for the diagnosis related group or outpatient surgical procedure.




Ryan, Robin

From: Kostelic, Jeff

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 10:05 AM
To: Ryan, Robin

Subject: Amendment 1446 to the sub of AB614
Robin,

Jon said that the amendment to the sub looks good. Could you draft it to 0264/2 and get it ready for introduction?
Thank you.
Jeff
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT (LRBs0264/2), % = Q
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 614 6

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

7 2. Page 5, line 24: after that line insert:
“(am) A health care provider that submits data to a health care information
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
specified by the consumer under par. (a). If the health care provider submits data
to more than one health care information organization and more than one of the
health care information organizations reports to the health care provider
comparative quality information that is relevant to the health care service,
diagnostic test, or procedure, the health care provider is required under this
paragraph to provide the consumer information reported by only one of the health

care information organizations.”.

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
relevant to a presenting condition for which the provider is required to list charge
information under par. (b). If the health care provider submits data to more than one
health care information organization and more than one of the health care
information organizations reports to the health care provider comparative quality
information that is relevant to a presenting condition, the health care provider is
required under this paragraph to include information reported by only one of the

health care information organizations for the presenting condition.”.
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
provided by other hospitals that is relevant to a diagnosis related group or outpatient
surgical procedure for which the hospital is required to list charge information under
par. (a). If a hospital submits data to more than one health care information
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

organizations for the diagnosis related group or outpatient surgical procedure.”.
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



